
Town Council - August 8, 2023        PAGE 1 

 

 

TOWN COUNCIL 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 08, 2023 AT 6:30 PM 
 

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/86541406016 

 

AGENDA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Pledge Allegiance to the Flag (CM) 

Moment of Silence 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

1. Approval of Town Council Minutes of July 11, 2023 and Work Session Minutes of July 24, 2023. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2. Finance Report (Chris Tucker) 

3. Resolution 2023-09 Declaring Surplus Items For Sale (Lisa Snyder) 

4. Resolution 2023-10 for the Pineville Porcupines Championship (Ryan Spitzer) 

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION 

5. Proclamation for the Pineville Porcupines (Mayor Edwards) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

6. Public Hearing on Coventry Rezoning (Travis Morgan) 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

7. Update on 150th Anniversary Planning Committee (Lisa Snyder) 

 

 

 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86541406016


Town Council - August 8, 2023        PAGE 2 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

8. Budget Amendment 2024- 01 (Chris Tucker) - ACTION ITEM 

9. Underground and Directional Boring Service Contract (David Lucore) – ACTION ITEM 

10. Coventry Rezoning (Travis Morgan) -ACTION ITEM 

11. Appointment of Tax Collector (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

12. Resolution 2023-11 to Reimburse for Expenditures for the Utility Building & Yard (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

13. Resolution 2023-12 to Reimburse for Expenditures for the Fire Department (Ryan Spitzer) - ACTION ITEM 

 

MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

MONTHLY STAFF REPORTS 

14. Public Works 

Parks and Rec 

Human Resources 

Police 

Planning & Zoning 

 

CALENDARS FOR COUNCIL 

15. September Calendar 

 

CLOSED SESSION - none 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you require any type of reasonable accommodation as a result of physical, sensory, or mental disability in order to participate in this meeting, 
please contact Lisa Snyder, Clerk of Council, at 704-889-2291 or lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov. Three days’ notice is required. 

2



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 1 

 

 

MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL  

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2023, AT 6:30 PM 
 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Jack Edwards called the meeting to order @ 6:30 pm. 

 
Mayor:  Jack Edwards 
Mayor Pro Tem: Ed Samaha  
Council Members: Les Gladden, Chris McDonough 
Town Manager:  Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk:  Lisa Snyder 
Planning & Zoning Director:  Travis Morgan 
 
Absent:  Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley 
 

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

Council Member Les Gladden led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

Mayor Jack Edwards asked for a moment of silence for our first responders, firemen, police officers, our military and the family 
that lost someone today from the accident on I-485, apparently was hit by a truck, and we had someone who was injured 
earlier today.  Please pray for their families and loved ones. 

 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Council Member Les Gladden proposed that the Public Comment section be moved and put after item #10.  He said that this 
downtown development never did go through procedures, nobody ever filed an application for buildings 1, 2, or 3.  With that 
said, the procedures, such as public hearing, were also skipped. It never happened.  He thinks that the general public needs 
to be given a chance to speak about it.  If it would have went through the normal process, the fact that our ordinance says only 
four stories is as far as you can go, would have come up.  The public needs to have a chance to give their feedback on it. 
Typically, the builder completes the application and as far as he knows, LIV never filled out an application to bring this to us to 
be discussed.  We have rules set down that have not been applied to this particular project. Due process did not take place on 
either one of them.  They never asked Travis to do a traffic count and multiple other things that never were tended to, and he 
does not know how this all got skipped.  
 
Town Manager Spitzer advised council that they can move Public Comment if they wish, or they can do it twice. Mayor Pro 
Tem asked the attorney about what Council Member Gladden said.  Attorney Katie Barr commented that she did not look into 
the due process part of this, however, immediately she did not see a problem with the procedures as far as public comment is 
concerned, but she would have to do more research.  She added that this particular project falls under economic 

3

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 2 

development.  It does not fall under the same procedure and has the added layer of a purchase agreement.  There are 
several different statutes that purchases can fall under.  
 
Council Member Gladden agreed that it’s under economic development but still has to go through the process, so they aren’t 
running wild with their process.  It wasn’t followed this time for some reason.  Attorney Barr disagreed with Council Member 
Gladden.  It doesn’t fall under the same procedure, necessarily, if someone wanted to buy a piece of property to put a 
residence on, that they bought from the Town. This has the added layer of having a purchase agreement on top of it that has 
terms within the purchase agreement and whether or not those were fallen to the letter, we can talk about another time.  It 
certainly has come in front of council, conditionally approved, and is in front of council tonight because of the parking 
requirements and ratio.  It really is up to Council to make their own determination on what they want to do from here. 
 
Council Member Gladden reiterated that in the economic development area, it gives us the leeway, but we also need to be 
able to hear everybody’s thoughts on it.  The public has not been given that opportunity.  Economic development has nothing 
to do with that.  It says that we have the right to do special things in special areas.  It does not say you shouldn’t go through 
the process to make sure things are done correctly.  That’s his problem.  There’s a lot of questions about why that due 
process was not done.  We had a very similar project come in as closer to the downtown merchants, and it went out the door 
quickly.  We are treating people differently like we are right now.  We need to be careful about that.  It sets a precedent as it 
opens up a door for a lot of people to walk through.  You can’t tell them no when you told him yes.   
 
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Samaha made a motion to accept the agenda and comments as presented, with a second made by 
Council Member Chris McDonough.  All ayes. (Approved 3-0). 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Minutes of the Town Budget Meetings #1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, the minutes of Town Council Meeting June 13, 2023, and the 
minutes of the Work Session of June 26, 20233 were presented for approval.  Mayor Pro Tem Samaha noted that the year 
was incorrect in Budget Meetings 1 through 4.  Because he had advised the Town Clerk prior to the July 11th meeting of those 
errors, the Town Clerk had made the corrections on the original copies.  Council Member Gladden moved to approve the 
minutes with those corrections noted, followed by a second made by Council Member Chris McDonough.  All Ayes. 
(Approved 3-0) 

AWARDS & RECOGNITION 

Mayor Edwards welcomed our newest Police Officer Michael Soto.  His family attended his swearing in ceremony and photos 
were taken to celebrate him as becoming a new police officer for the Town of Pineville. Chief Hudgins announced that hiring in 
law enforcement is a big challenge right now.  It’s not guaranteed that they will make it through the academy. Five people did 
not make it and Officer Soto made it.  We are really proud of him and all his efforts. He thanked council for nice bonuses to 
give our officers and really good pay raises and make it competitive.  What we couldn’t do this time last year, we can do now.   

  

BOARD REPORTS & PUBLIC COMMENT 

Pineville Library, Garrette Smith, Branch Manager.  Garrette Smith gave a presentation and update to council on the library 
since they moved to Pineville.  The community has responded positively to our presence here in Pineville.  Young children and 
their families truly enjoy coming to the library.   She gave a shout out to Matt Jakubowski, Heather Creech, Erin, and Jordan, of 
the Parks and Recreation Department for their collaboration with the library. There has been a steady increase in Teen 
programs.  Crafting, book clubs and tech programs are the most popular with the adults.  They have offered 377 programs, with 
an average of 55 programs per month.  Since their opening on December 9, 2022, 62,000 items have been checked out and 
circulated.  She summarized with the following quote: “The more you read, the more you will know.  The more that you know, 
the more places you’ll go.” – Dr. Seuss. 

 

4

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 3 

Eric Fransen, Pineville resident.  Mr. Fransen attended to support the downtown development.  This is the perfect thing to 
add to continue to grow.  We know, we are not growing, we’re dying. He asked council to please vote yes so we can continue 
to go forward and continue to make wonderful what it was and still is.   

 

Melissa Davis, Pineville resident.  Mrs. Davis asked questions that have been circulating to the Police Chief regarding the 
ETJ, which he already addressed several.  Does each shift currently have three on patrol and also a sergeant and a 
lieutenant. Does the department currently utilize zones.  If so, how many zones do we currently have including the new area. It 
seems response will have to increase until the positions are filled.  Once again, the Town was asked to accommodate a 
developer. We’re moving our Fire Department and Post Office to less than ideal locations and for what.  The moves will affect 
the entire town.  A council member provided an update with incorrect information on a private social media page. Questions 
were asked and never answered. Keep in mind who you are elected to represent. The majority of feedback has been 
adamantly opposed to this project.  For the record, she stated that she did not vote for the project. The PSA has changed six 
times or more since I was on council. 

 

Laura Stout, Pineville resident.  Ms. Stout has lived in Pineville her entire life and has lived in a mill house.  She recently 
visited a town in Ohio, similar to the Town of Pineville, and noticed that they had small plaques on their downtown buildings 
stating what the building originally was.  She thought this would be a good thing for Pineville to do in regard to our 150th 
anniversary. 

 

Staci McBride, Pineville Neighbors Place (PNP).  Ms. McBride stated that she recently completed 90 days with PNP, and 
things are going well.  PNP finished their four-week budget class in May, and they had their highest level of completions to date.  
They will continue to offer these classes to help our neighbors develop budgets and plan for a better future.  She added that is 
amazing how many people they reach in the community.  Their volunteers have been busy!  They have prepared over 4,000 of 
the red mesh bags needed for the annual potato drop scheduled for October 14th.  They are planning to fill 1,000 backpacks for 
students at both Pineville Elementary schools for the start of the school year.   

 

David Phillips, Pineville resident.  Mr. Phillips stated that he has lived in Pineville since he was six years old and is now in 
his sixties.  The big issue with the residents of the Town is the lack of transparency and the mindset of council.  He believes 
there is nothing in the economic development plan where there is any requirement to make any type of concessions to a 
developer.  He appreciates the work they do but in this particular process, nothing has been done right.  One of the key things 
in the code of ethics is transparency.   

 

Camille Roberts, Habitat for Humanity.  Ms. Roberts is the Pineville Storage Manager for Habitat for Humanity.  They are 
located near Carolina Place and have been there since 2017.  She loves her job.  One of the misconceptions of their 
organization is that they give away homes and they do not give them away.  It makes home ownership affordable.  Their 
restores are their largest single donor each year.  A lot of the items are donated, and they are really particular about what they 
accept.  The items sold at their store are discounted.  Their goal for 2023 is to build 72 homes in Pineville. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

(#6) Resolution 2023-08 for updating Charlotte Regional Transportation Organization Voting Structure 

(#7) Resolution 2023-07 for Surplus items 

(#8) Proclamation for Parks and Recreation Month 

(#9) Proclamation for the Town of Pineville’s 150th Anniversary 

5

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 4 

Council Member Gladden moved to accept the Consent Agenda as presented followed by a second made by Council Member 
McDonough.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

LIV Development. The proposed developers said that they cannot make the 2.35 spaces work; they typically have 1.6; they 
want to have the parking count right and hear the council’s concerns.  They have tried to reduce the original footprint and 
density but lose efficiency and quality with that.  They pride themselves with building a quality product. They are offering some 
concessions, which include paving the lot on Main Street, they’ve added 1,200 feet of commercial in building 2, paving the 
parking lot across College Street, which will increase the parking by 105 additional spaces.  They feel this will be good for the 
businesses downtown.   

Council Member McDonough asked them what their total investment is, to which they replied, $75 million dollars. Council 
Member Gladden asked if they had submitted their application, and to whom they submitted it to.  They replied that they 
emailed Travis Morgan. Council Member Gladden replied that it was worthless since it didn’t go through the process.  The 
developers disagreed and said that Mr. Morgan approved elevations and five stories.  

Council Member Gladden didn’t say that it is a bad project, we can use a little something like this.  Everything is being done in 
their favor and not in the Town’s favor.  Council Member McDonough asked what the build-up time is, is it months or years, to 
which they replied typically 18 months before they have their first unit, then 12 months lease up.  

Town Manager Spitzer shared the original proposal two months ago which included Buildings 2 and 3 with 172 units and 284 
parking spaces, which meant 1.65 parking spaces per unit.  Council heard the presentation from them that stated in the PSA 
that had a public hearing, back during the early stages of Covid, in the PSA laid out the mechanism for building structure 1, 
which they did, and the mechanism for when they would bring back the other buildings, and at that point it was three buildings 
to council for approval, and they made those three buildings down to two.  The PSA that was voted on and approved by 
council did have those steps in it. 

Mr. Spitzer added during the previous motion, for Buildings 2 and 3, that the developer must provide 2.3 parking spaces per 
unit and those parking spaces had to be built on that parcel that had buildings 2 and 3 would be on.  That equates to roughly 6 
parcels that are currently downtown. Those parking spaces could not be compact and had to follow our Town ordinance on 
parking spaces, and the developer would pave, stripe, and install curb and gutter on the two parcels across the street that 
their engineers say they can get 100 sets of parking spaces.  Those spaces would still be owned and controlled by the Town 
for the downtown shops and anyone else that would go downtown. Once that was done, LIV and US Developments went 
back, and they decided that they could not make the 2.35 parking spaces work.  Staff did a look at what our current 
apartments have, as far as parking, and they range from 1.4 parking spaces per unit up to 1.9 parking spaces per unit (all built 
prior to current ordinance being adopted).  When town staff looked at this, they thought a good compromise would be 2 
spaces per unit which would be 344 spaces that they would put on 2 and 3.   

When we started talking about this with LIV and US Developments, they had their engineers come back with 150 parking 
spaces on the parcels that buildings 2 and 3 would be on, if the Town could sell them .06 acres on what would be he Grower’s 
Outlet property that we purchased. Our first goal is to make sure that our departments have the right space for their tasks, that 
they do on a daily basis, into the future.  We believe that we may be able to sell them the .06 acres so that they can get the 
350 spaces for more than 2 spaces per unit.  The Town would sell them that property for $500,000.  The Town paid roughly 
just over $300,000, and if we sell them .06 acres, they have agreed to pay the Town $500,000.   

In the event that we can’t sell them the .06, they would purchase as much property as they could of that .06 acres, and then 
pay a per parking space fee for the number of parking spaces they could not build. This would equate to $500,000.  The Town 
would get the $500,000 no matter what.  LIV would still follow and still construct, per the last motion, the 117 spaces across 
the street, for the downtown merchants.   Staff came up with this for council’s consideration.   

 

 

6

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 5 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Samaha made the following motion:  I move that the proposed site plan and architectural renderings for the 
development by LIV/US Developments on Parcels 20501202, 20501203, 20501215, 20501204, 20501205, 20501206 and 
20501207 be approved, subject to compliance with the following conditions, which conditions are revised from the previous 
motion made at the May 9, 2023, Town Council meeting: 

1. The parking ratio for Buildings 2 and 3 must be revised to provide for a minimum of 2.0 parking spaces per unit to be 
located within both (i) the parcels on which the buildings will be constructed, and (ii) an approximate 0.6 acre portion 
(to be surveyed and further identified) of the adjacent parcels located at 313 North Polk Street, and identified by 
Parcel #20501212 and Parcel #20501217, which portion will be sold from the  Town to LIV/US Developments for a 
purchase price of $500,000 (subject to compliance with all applicable laws and ordinances).  In the event the Town is 
unable to identify and sell LIV/US Developments any or all of the 0.6 acre portion of the adjacent parcels, then in lieu 
of having a minimum of 2.0 parking spaces per unit, LIV/US Developments must provide as many parking spaces as 
possible that can be located (using sound design and engineering principles) within both (iii) the parcels on which the 
buildings will be constructed, and (iv) within the portion of the adjacent parcel(s) sold to LIV/US Developments (if 
any), with a minimum ratio of 1.65 parking spaces per unit (but also achieving as close to a 2.0 parking space per 
unit ratio as possible taking into consideration the actual acreage within the adjacent parcel purchased, if any, without 
being required to decrease the currently contemplated footprint of buildings 2 and 3), and pay to the Town a total of 
$500,000 to be allocated first towards the purchase price of the adjacent parcel (if any portion is sold to LIV/US 
Developments) and the remaining amount being deemed sufficient to compensate the Town for non-compliance with 
the Town’s regular parking-ratio ordinances.  The approved parking ratio can be accomplished by reducing the 
number of units in the buildings, or increasing the number of parking spaces within the parcels on which Building 2 
and 3 are located, or on the portion of land sold to LIV/US Developments, if any, or a combination of the above, 
 

2. Parking spaces shall not be compact parking spaces and must adhere to the Town’s ordinances and codes. 

 

3. The developer will pave, stripe for as many spaces as possible or as close to 117 parking spaces given final 
engineering documentation to maximize parking and install curb and gutter on Parcels 20501415 and 20501414, for 
use as public parking.  These parcels will remain owed by, and in control of the Town of Pineville, and not used for 
overnight parking. 

Council Member McDonough seconded the motion.  (Motion passed 2-1 with Samaha and McDonough in favor and 
Gladden in opposition to the parking requirement and the five stories) 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

#11 Vote for exemption from Mini Brooks Act for inspection of the Greenway.  Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to 
approve with a second made by Council Member McDonough.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

#12 Vote for exemption for Mini Brooks Act for construction administration of the Greenway. Council Member Gladden 
moved to approve with a second made by Council Member McDonough.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

#13 Contract for CM@R services with Edifice for utility facility at 313 N Polk Street. Council Member Gladden moved to 
approve with a second made by Council Member McDonough.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

7

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 6 

#15 Vote for exemption from the Mini Brooks Act for the construction administration and inspection for the Cone Mill 
Memorial.  Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to approve with a second made by Council Member McDonough.  All ayes.  
(Approved 3-0) 

 

#14 Vote for the exemption of Mini Brooks Act for engineering services for the temporary relocation of PCS and 
Electric Departments to Cone Mill.  Council Member Gladden moved to approve with a second made by Mayor Pro Tem 
Samaha.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

#16 Contract for architectural services for utility facility at 313 N Polk Street (David Lucore) Mr. Lucore advised that 
RFQ’s were solicited from engineering firms and received six proposals and brought in three firms for interviews.  We selected 
Stewart, Cooper, Newell, as the architect of choice.  Their fee is not to exceed the amount of $1.295,200 dollars.  Their fee 
was derived from a percentage of the estimated building cost as we go through the process and we will refine that number, 
that’s why he is asking for a “not to exceed amount”.  There was general discussion regarding the breakdown of costs. This is 
similar to what their fee was for the Fire Department.   

Council Member Gladden feels that the dollar amounts are too high for two steel buildings and concrete pads.  Mayor Pro Tem 
Samaha and Mayor Edwards concurred.  Council Member Gladden asked if they would consider other ideas.  Mayor Pro Tem 
Samaha would like to walk the property with the architects.  Mayor Edwards asked to Table this to the next Council Meeting.  
All ayes. (Agreed to table to next council meeting 3-0) 

 

#17 Contract with Greg Icenhour, Mid Atlantic Associates, for REC Program. Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to approve 
with a second made by Council Member Gladden.  All ayes.  (Approved 3-0) 

 

Manager’s Report. Mr. Spitzer reported that we are progressing pretty quickly on architecture of the Fire Department. The 
preliminary designs are in his office and council is welcome to see them.   

He also noted that Town Clerk Lisa Snyder will be receiving her CMC (Certified Municipal Clerk) certification at the end of this 
month. She is required to be a member of the International Institute of Municipal Clerks (IIMC) for two years and completed 
and passed four weeks of classes to accomplish this. 

Mr. Spitzer gave an update on Lowry Street.  The survey work has been done and they still feel they can get it done before 
school starts. Planning Director Morgan gave an update on Phase Two of the Johnston Road project.   

Town Clerk Snyder gave an update to Council on the plans for the Town’s 150th anniversary of incorporation.  The Town was 
officially incorporated on February 28, 1873.  The committee is making plans for events to be scheduled during the Annual Fall 
Fest on Saturday, in and around the Town Hall and Jack Hughes park locations.  She presented a proposed logo, created by 
Pineville resident, Vicki Bryant, to use on any souvenirs for Council’s approval.  Council agreed that they liked the large logo 
but wanted the North Carolina initials to be added to Pineville. 

There was also general discussion about a logo for the Town of Pineville. Ms. Snyder stated that Council Member Stinson-
Wesley had requested that she come up with a Town Slogan.  Ms. Snyder, along with the creative help of the Town’s HR 
Assistant, Kayla Patone, created “I Feel Pine.” Council Member Gladden suggested that we use the one that was used a long 
time ago that simply said, “Pville.”   He also wanted an investigation on the plaques idea on buildings that have historical 
value.   

The 150th committee meets twice a month and Ms. Snyder will give a report at the next meeting on what the committee is 
doing. 

 

 

8

Item 1.



Town of Pineville 
505 Main Street 

Pineville, North Carolina 28134 
(704) 889-2291 

        PAGE 7 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Samaha made a motion to adjourn followed by a second made by Council Member Gladden. (Approved 3-0)   
The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 pm. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 Jack Edwards 

ATTEST:   

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk  

 

9

Item 1.



 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

WORK SESSION MINUTES 

MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023 

TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
The Town Council of the Town of Pineville, NC, met in a Work Session on Monday, July 24, 2023 @ 5:58 p.m.  
  
ATTENDANCE       
                                                                 
Mayor:  Jack Edwards 
Mayor Pro-Tem:  Ed Samaha 
Council Members:  Les Gladden & Chris McDonough  
Town Manager:  Ryan Spitzer 
Town Clerk:  Lisa Snyder 
Electricities Manager:  David Lucore 
 
Absent:  Council Member Amelia Stinson-Wesley 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
 
Mayor Jack Edwards called the meeting to order at 5:58 p.m.   
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
Stewart, Cooper and Newell.  Electricities Manager David Lucore introduced Ken Newell, of Stewart, Cooper, and 
Newell, and advised that Mr. Newell will be leading the discussion on the costs of the new electric and communications 
facility and will answer any of council’s questions.  Mr. Newell advised that the drawings he will be sharing were 
developed by the previous consultants. He assumes that both costs and dollars are fairly close.  The previous developer 
did not have this site in mind when they developed this facility.   
 
The operations building houses the people and warehouse spaces.  The square footage is 8,497 of usable space.  The 
grossing factor, found in spaces such as this, including corridors, wall thickness and mechanical spaces, would be 
35%.  This totals 11,471 square feet for the total downstairs. 
 
This building has been designed to add a second-floor area which would house 11,371 square feet based on the 
schematic drawing submitted.  The grand total square feet of the building is 22,842 square feet. It would be as if you 
were finished both floors at the same time. 

Town Council 
Les Gladden 

Amelia Stinson-Wesley 

Chris McDonough 

Town Clerk 

Lisa Snyder 

Mayor  
Jack Edwards 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Ed Samaha 

 

Town Manager 
Ryan Spitzer 

10

Item 1.



 
The cost per square foot is $550 of 9,271 space ($5.099 million), $400 for 2,200 square foot ($880,000), and $300 for 
11,371 square foot ($11,371).   
 
The lay down area comes in at 8,408 per square foot at $50 per square foot for a total of $420,400.   
 
The overall project cost summary (the architects estimate of probably construction costs): 
 
Construction estimate  $12,217,598 
Owners project budget  $14,500,000  
Professional service fees - 9% $  1,044,000 
 
The fee breakdown was shared with council.  Council member Les Gladden asked Town Manager Spitzer if this 
includes taking out the part for LIV or not taking out the part for LIV, because that will have a lot to do with building 
design and layout.  Town Manager Spitzer replied that we won’t have that part until council allows Ken to start his 
schematic design. 
 
Council member Gladden further added that he thinks we’re putting the cart before the horse.  He suggested just 
utilizing the first floor and take the inside storage and put it on the first floor of the building and put the offices above it.  
There’s a lot of areas that you could save there by putting it on the first floor. He said to make the first floor the 
warehouse.  We’re not going to grow enough to fill up what they have now.   
 
Mr. Newell replied that you can put people on the second floor but will have to put in an elevator per the ADA and that 
will add some additional cost to the project.  This would go into phase 2, which has not been included in the calculation.   
 
Council member Gladden feels that the cost seems high. To spend twenty million dollars on warehousing and offices 
for an outside work group; these people who are out of the office more than they’re inside.  This seems kind of high.  
Mayor Edwards concurred.   
 
David Lucore added that Mr. Newell has prepared this based on another architect’s rendering and is purely speculative.   
We need to sit down and decide how much space we actually need, then come back and see if we can’t get those 
costs a lot lower than what they’re showing here. 
 
Mayor Edwards feels that this is an astronomical amount to pay.  It’s more than the Town Hall cost.  We also need a 
substation.  He is concerned that this is debt and how are we going to support it.  
 
Town Manager Spitzer said that council did approve a rate study for us, for Electric, that will begin this summer and 
give them an idea of what rates will look like.  We should have that rate structure by January, so we’ll have it before 
the budget next year. We’ll have our other study for the general fund at the same time.  Staff is in agreement that we 
should probably do the first three and not do the elevations, so we can get a good number of where we think we’ll be 
and bring it back to council. 
 
Mr. Spitzer continued saying that he will bring back a contract for the first three things at the August Council meeting 
and get started on that.  We can figure out the site and the LIV and then progress with the contract based on what the 
numbers are.  Council Member Gladden asked if they can work with the $156,000 number, to which Mr. Newell replied, 
yes, that he can.  Mr. Spitzer added that he has $200,000 in contingency so we can start now.  In addition, he said that 
we can take down the fence at the Public Works facility and that would free up some space. 
 
Mayor Edwards announced a five-minute break for a Closed Session pursuant to NCGS 143-318-11(5) to review a 
potential electrical substation. 
 

11

Item 1.



Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to leave closed session and seconded by Council Member Gladden. All ayes. 
 
Town Clerk Lisa Snyder gave an updated on the 150th Anniversary committee.  She shared the banners that will be 
displayed on Main Street.  We will be putting the approved logo on t-shirts, vinyl car stickers and koozies.  We are also 
discussing magnets. One idea is to have a map made pinpointing where the historical buildings are located.  We will 
have a time capsule and need ideas on what to put inside of it.  Our local artist, Judy Phillips, will be creating coloring 
pages for the elementary kids to color and will be displayed on the first level of Town Hall and Library.  The books by 
author, Joe Griffin, have been ordered.  Town Clerk Snyder added that she is really proud of her committee and stated 
that it’s a good, diverse group. A reminder that the events are being primarily planned for Fall Fest weekend.  She also 
thought that the mayor and council could have a tent and take shifts there handing out freebies or prizes. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Samaha moved to leave closed session and seconded by Council Member Gladden. All ayes. 
 
Motion adjourned at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________________ 
      Mayor Jack Edwards 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Town Clerk Lisa Snyder 

 

12

Item 1.



 

 

 

 

August 3, 2023 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

 Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

From: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director     CMT 

RE: Council Information – Finance Report and Notifications through June 2023 

 

For the Council’s information at the August 8, 2023 Council Meeting, please find attached the 

finance report and notifications through June 2023. 

This should be a pretty good snapshot of where the General Fund will land prior to audit 

fieldwork at the end of the month.  

The Enterprise Funds will likely see more effect from certain audit-related entries.  

Notifications: None 

 

13

Item 2.



%

Budget Actual of Budget

Revenues

Ad Valorem Taxes 8,937,727$         9,193,754$      102.86%

Tourism Revenues 1,375,288            1,892,997         137.64%

Franchise Taxes 1,000,000            850,765            85.08%

Sales Taxes 2,616,049            2,878,893         110.05%

Storm Water Fees 450,000               448,942            99.76%

Powell Bill 269,000               264,756            98.42%

Other 3,921,118            3,878,395         98.91%

Appropriated Fund Balance 6,185,695            -                         0.00%

Transfers from Other Funds 983,061               842,093            85.66%

     Total 25,737,938$       20,250,595$    78.68%

Expenditures

Governing Board (443,545)$           (337,808)$        76.16%

Administration (5,095,083)          (4,878,448)       95.75%

Human Resources (308,931)              (203,640)           65.92%

IT (189,755)              (285,358)           150.38%

Zoning (866,846)              (284,756)           32.85%

Police (6,736,423)          (6,161,233)       91.46%

Fire (3,279,026)          (3,068,217)       93.57%

Public Works (1,491,844)          (1,261,750)       84.58%

Storm Water (504,601)              (262,688)           52.06%

Powell Bill (725,145)              (406,690)           56.08%

Sanitation (692,160)              (654,673)           94.58%

Recreation (789,203)              (703,292)           89.11%

Cultural/Tourism (1,442,920)          (1,341,610)       92.98%

Cemetery (4,000)                  (500)                  12.50%

Debt Service (1,868,456)          (1,868,346)       99.99%

Transfers to Other Funds (1,300,000)          (1,262,764)       97.14%

Contingency -                            -                         

OPEN ENCUMBRANCES @ 6/30/23 -                            (907,843)           

    Total (25,737,938)$      (23,889,615)$   92.82%

Town of Pineville

Revenue Report (Budget vs. Actual) - General Fund

For the Month Ending JUNE 2023 

14

Item 2.



Budget Actual of Budget

Revenues

PSAP 50,000$               117,687$          235.37%

Interest Earned -                            10,504              

Fund Balance Appropriated 155,508               -                         

     Total 205,508$             128,191$          62.38%

Expenditures

Restricted Expenditures (205,508)$           (107,675)$        52.39%

OPEN ENCUMBRANCES @ 6/30/23 -                            -                         

    Total (205,508)$           (107,675)$        52.39%

Revenue Report (Budget vs. Actual) - 911 Fund

For the Month Ending JUNE 2023 

Town of Pineville

15

Item 2.



%

Budget Actual of Budget

Revenues

Electric Charges 14,433,000         12,701,935      88.01%

Fund Balance Appropriated 1,783,000            -                         0.00%

    Total 16,216,000         12,701,935      78.33%

Expenditures

Administration & Billing Support 1,051,739            487,904            46.39%

Purchased electricity 9,152,000            8,065,516         88.13%

Operations and Maintenance 6,012,261            5,222,009         86.86%

-                            -                         

    Total 16,216,000         13,775,429      84.95%

Town of Pineville

Revenue Report (Budget vs. Actual) - Electric Fund

For the Month Ending JUNE 2023 

16

Item 2.



%

Budget Actual of Budget

Revenues

Operating Revenues 1,282,700            1,642,414         128.04%

Fund Balance Appropriated 665,135               -                         0.00%

  Total Revenue 1,947,835            1,642,414         84.32%

Expenditures

Operating Transfer Out 213,300               213,300            100.00%

Operating Expenses 1,266,535            1,252,914         98.92%

Plant under Construction 468,000               292,261            62.45%

    Total 1,947,835            1,758,475         90.28%

Town of Pineville

Revenue Report (Budget vs. Actual) - ILEC Fund

For the Month Ending JUNE 2023 

17

Item 2.



%

Budget Actual of Budget

Revenues

Operating Revenues 1,160,450            1,223,749         105.45%

Transfer from ILEC 213,300               213,300            100.00%

Fund Balance Appropriated 36,555                 -                         0.00%

  Total Revenue 1,410,305            1,437,049         101.90%

Expenditures

Operating Expenses 1,202,805            1,216,392         101.13%

Plant under Construction 207,500               124,423            59.96%

    Total 1,410,305            1,340,815         95.07%

Town of Pineville

Revenue Report (Budget vs. Actual) - CLEC Fund

For the Month Ending JUNE 2023 

18

Item 2.



 

 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-09 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PINEVILLE, NORTH 

CAROLINA DECLARING SURPLUS ITEMS FOR SALE VIA 

ELECTRONIC AUCTION AND/OR DISPOSAL VIA 

DONATION OR RECYCLE  

 
WHEREAS, G.S 160A-265 authorizes the Town Council to dispose of surplus property and G.S.160A-270 (c) 

authorizes the sale of surplus property by means of electronic auction; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Manager, along with Department Heads, have declared surplus and unusable personal property 

as listed in “Exhibit A”;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and Town Council hereby authorize the Town Manager 

to dispose of some of the listed items by utilizing the on-line internet auction services of Public Surplus and/or Gov 

Deals and the Town Clerk to dispose of other surplus items via donation or recycling of such items.  The Town Manager 

and Town Clerk shall have the right to add or delete from the properties listed and any items not sold may be disposed 

of by any others means available, including sale at public auction, donation to non-profit organization, or destruction, 

whichever is deemed to be in the best interest of the Town.  

 

Adopted this _______ day of August 2023. 

 

 

 

ATTEST:                                                           

 

                                                                                           _________________________________ 

SEAL:                                                                                            Jack Edwards, Mayor 

 

 

 

_______________________________________       

Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk                                        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19

Item 3.



 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

Surplus Property for Auction, Donation, Recycling, Destruction, Sale 

 

Surplus Items  

 

 

                         

 

Dept. Item/Desc/VIN# Make/Model Misc. How 

Disposed 

Eff. Date Miles 

PUBLIC 

WORKS 

Treadmill Trotter 1700  Online 

Auction 

8/08/23  

PUBLIC 

WORKS 

Treadmill Proform 

505S 

 Online 

Auction 

8/08/23  

       

       

       

 

 

 

 

20

Item 3.



                                     

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-10 

RESOLUTION HONORING TOWN OF PINEVILLE PORCUPINES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Old North State League (ONSL) is comprised of 15 total teams broken out over 

three conferences (West, Central, East) throughout North Carolina and; 

 

WHEREAS, this was the Pineville Porcupines first year, previously the Mecklenburg 

Muscadines, before changing ownership and coaches, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the team’s overall record was 23W – 14L, and though they started out slow, the 

June record was 9W-10L, the July 1st through 14th was 3W-4L and; 

 

WHEREAS, as playoff chances were looking bleak, the Porcupines got hot, winning their next 

seven games in a row including a must-win double-header on the last day of the regular season, 

to earn their spot into the playoff by half a game, and;   

 

WHEREAS, they entered the playoffs as the #4 seed out of six total teams, and 

 

WHEREAS, after playing 26 innings of baseball in less than 24 hours, the Porcupines were onto 

the potential clinching championship game. 

 

WHEREAS, the Pineville Porcupines went undefeated in the playoffs by scoring 55 runs in 4 

games and playing an astounding 44 innings of baseball over a three-day span. The Porcupines 

won their last 11 games of the season and 13 of 15 to bring the first ever ONSL championship to 

Pineville. 

 

NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Pineville Porcupines be recognized for their 

dedication and perseverance in obtaining championship status for the Town of Pineville. 

          

ADOPTED this, the _____ day of August 2023. 

 

                                

__________________________________    

Mayor Jack Edwards 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

21

Item 4.



 
A PROCLAMATION BY THE MAYOR OF PINEVILLE, NC,  

RECOGNIZING THE PINEVILLE PORCUPINES FOR  
WINNING THE ONSL CHAMPIONSHIP  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Old North State League (ONSL) is comprised of 15 total teams broken out over three 
conferences (West, Central, East) throughout North Carolina and; 
 
WHEREAS, this was the Pineville Porcupines first year, previously the Mecklenburg Muscadines, before 
changing ownership and coaches, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the team’s overall record was 23W – 14L, and though they started out slow, the June record 
was 9W-10L, the July 1st through 14th was 3W-4L and; 
 
WHEREAS, as playoff chances were looking bleak, the Porcupines got hot, winning their next seven 
games in a row including a must-win double-header on the last day of the regular season, to earn their spot 
into the playoff by half a game, and;   
 
WHEREAS, they entered the playoffs as the #4 seed out of six total teams, and 
 
WHEREAS, after playing 26 innings of baseball in less than 24 hours, the Porcupines were onto the 
potential clinching championship game. 
 
THEREFORE, the Pineville Porcupines went undefeated in the playoffs by scoring 55 runs in 4 games and 
playing an astounding 44 innings of baseball over a three-day span. The Porcupines won their last 11 
games of the season and 13 of 15 to bring the first ever ONSL championship to Pineville. 
          
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and seal the 8TH day of August 2023.  
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
 MAYOR JACK EDWARDS 

22

Item 5.



1 

 

WORKSHOP MEETING 

To: Town Council  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 8/8/2023 

 

Re: Coventry Plan Amendment (Action Item) 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The former Baynard property at the NW corner of Highway 51 and Downs Road was approved with a conditionally 

approved site-specific plan for 166 townhomes of January 12 2021. The development is called Coventry now by 

StanleyMartin.   

 

 

PROPOSAL: 
 

Ron Willing on behalf of Stanley Martin homes requests your consideration to adjust the lot lines between the 

townhome community and the commercial/industrial property to the North. As part of the driveway approval 

NCDOT required a sight distance easement across the commercial/industrial property in question located at 

12616 Downs Road currently owned by Yoshino Properties. In exchange for the easement; the amount of 

property shown from the Coventry development is to be deeded over to Yoshino properties. Since the property 

line is also the zoning line; a rezoning of the portion of property is needed.  

 

FROM:  Coventry TO: Yoshino properties 

SIZE: approximately 20 feet by 110.38 feet or 2,207.6 square feet 

ACTION 1 REQUESTED: Minus area as shown from Coventry conditional approved plan to give to Yoshino 

Properties 

ACTION 2 RECOMMENDED: Rezone RMX(CD) Coventry piece shown on the attached proposed 

recombination survey to G-I (industrial) to match existing Yoshino property zoning to the North.   

 

 

STAFF COMMENT: 
The proposal requires Council approval since changes the property within an existing conditional zoning approval 

and adjusts zoning district lines to avoid split zoning a property. The approved Coventry Townhome development 

had a 20-foot-wide landscape buffer running along the Northern property line. Staff recommends the proposal with 

the condition that the 20-foot landscape buffer remains and is curved South around the new property line as 

proposed. See attached.   

 

PROCEDURE: 
This is a legislative procedure with the standard conditional zoning process. Council may vote to approve, 

disapprove, or to approved with modifications as mutually agreed upon with the applicant. Approval vote will find 

the proposal consistent with adopted plans per State General Statues. Disapproval should state reasons and 

inconsistency with adopted plans as related to State General Statues.  

 

 

 

23

Item 6.



2 

 

 
 

 

 

YOSHINO PROPERTY 

24

Item 6.



25

Item 6.



26

Item 6.



HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

COVER

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-1
12/18/2020 11:29 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NOTE: THE PROVIDED SITE PLAN RENDERING IS
INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND IS SUBJECT
TO FINAL DESIGN.

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

27

Item 6.



FEMA FLOODWAY

30' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

DEVELOPMENT AREA

COMMUNITY FLOODWAY

FEMA FLOODPLAIN

100' SWIM BUFFER

COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN

100' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

35' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

100' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

100' SWIM BUFFER

MCCULLOUGH CREEK CENTERLINE

COMMUNITY FLOODWAY

FEMA FLOODPLAIN

COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN

R-44

RMX

HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

DOWNS CIR.

G-I

G-I

R-44

205-041-07
HH DOWNS LLC

D.B. 19667, PG. 653

205-041-08
KHH DOWNS LLC

D.B. 19665, PG. 182
205-041-10

JAMES ROSS JR MILLER
D.B. 05518 PG. 925

205-041-14
FAMILY LTD. PARTNERSHIP

JAMES ROSS MILLER JR.
D.B. 23137, PG. 196

221-011-01
JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH

D.B. 24204 PG. 062
221-011-03

JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH
D.B. 24204 PG. 066

221-011-03
JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH

D.B. 24204 PG. 066

221-012-75
MCCULLOUGH NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION,

C/O KUESTER MANAGEMENT GROUP
D.B. 29618 PG. 479

205-031-04
JAMES S KLEITCHES

TULA KLEITCHES
D.B. 03418, PG. 441

205-041-06
YOSHINO

PROPERTIES LLC
D.B. 32689, PG. 195

205-032-02
COLLISION PROPERTIES LLC

D.B. 20034, PG. 363

FULL
ACCESS

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

TECHNICAL DATA

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-2
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=100'

50' 100' 200'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NTS
VICINITY  MAP

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.
SITE

N
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
D

 R
D

.

N
.P

O
LK

 S
T.

I-485

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA

ACREAGE: ± 26.8 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #S: 205-041-02, 05-041-15, 05-041-16, 205-041-01,
05-041-03, 05-041-04, 05-041-19

EXISTING ZONING: R-44, G-I

PROPOSED ZONING: R-MX (CORRIDOR OVERLAY DISTRICT)

EXISTING USES: INDUSTRIAL

PROPOSED USES: USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT AND UNDER
PRESCRIBED CONDITIONS TOGETHER WITH ACCESSORY
USES AS ALLOWED IN THE R-MX ZONING DISTRICT

MAX. DENSITY PROVIDED: 166 UNITS (6.19 UNITS PER ACRE)

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRED: 3 STORIES, 3+ WITH
APPROVAL FROM TOWN COUNCIL

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT PROVIDED: 40'

MIN. SETBACK REQUIRED: BUILD-TO-LINE FROM STREET
SECTIONS

MIN. SETBACK PROVIDED: 10'

MIN. SIDE YARD REQUIRED: 0'

MIN. SIDE YARD PROVIDED: 5' FOR CORNER LOTS

MIN. REAR YARD PROVIDED: 20' DRIVEWAY

PARKING REQUIRED:  SPACES TOTAL

3+ BEDROOMS PER UNIT: 3.25 SPACES/UNIT

166 UNITS X 3.25 SPACES =  540 SPACES REQ.

PARKING PROVIDED:  816 SPACES TOTAL (4.92 SPACES/UNIT)

135 ON-STREET SPACES

332 GARAGE SPACES

332 DRIVEWAY SPACES

17 AMENITY SPACES
1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

28

Item 6.



PROPOSED BMP

VILLAGE
GREEN

PROPOSED
AMENITY
SPACE

HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

37.00'

25.00'

25.00'

31.00'

EXISTING TRAFFIC
LIGHT

5' SIDEWALK, TYP.
7' PLANTING STRIP, TYP.

EXTEND EXISTING SIDEWALK
5' SIDEWALK
4' PLANTING STRIP

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE
AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

ON STREET
PARKING
8' X 22', TYP.

PROPOSED
CROSSWALK

ON STREET
PARKING

8' X 22', TYP.

GARAGE MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)
DRIVEWAY MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)

GARAGE MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)
DRIVEWAY MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)

100' FULL LANE WIDTH STORAGE

100' LEFT TURN LANE

RE-STRIPED 100'
LEFT TURN LANE

100.00'

20
.0

0'

(10) RHIM
(6) THGG (10) RHIM

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-3
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

6 TREES PER 100 LF PROVIDED
100% EVERGREEN / LARGE MATURING
30 EVERGREEN SHRUBS PER 100 LF PROVIDED

20.00'

LANDSCAPE AREA SECTION
N.T.S.

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

6' VINYL FENCE

NATURAL 20'
BUFFER

NOTE: ADDITIONAL PLANTING TO BE
PROVIDED/SUPPLEMENTED AS THE BUFFER AREA IS GRADED
OR VOID OF EXISTING PLANT MATERIAL.  PLANT MATERIAL
MAY REMAIN IN AREAS WHERE BUFFER IS UNDISTURBED.

0

            1"=

15' 30' 60'

30'

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME MIN. CONT. MIN. CAL. MIN. HT. REMARKS

THGG 6 THUJA `GREEN GIANT` ARBOVITAE, `GREEN GIANT` B&B 2" 10-12` MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME MIN. CONT. SPACING MIN. HT. REMARKS

PIJA 20 PIERIS JAPONICA LILY OF THE VALLEY BUSH 3 GAL AS SHOWN 24-36" MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

RHIM 10 RHAPHIOLEPIS INDICA `MONTO` INDIAN PRINCESS INDIAN HAWTHORN 3 GAL AS SHOWN 24-36" MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

PLANT SCHEDULE

100' STACKING
RE-STRIPED 100'
TURN LANE

100' LEFT TURN LANE

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TURN LANE STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE ENGINEERED
TO AVOID R/W AQUISITION FROM ADJ. PROPERTY.

STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE STUDIED AND COORDINATED
WITH TOWN OF PINEVILLE DURING FINAL ENGINEERING.

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TURN LANE STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE ENGINEERED
TO AVOID R/W AQUISITION FROM ADJ. PROPERTY.

STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE STUDIED AND COORDINATED
WITH TOWN OF PINEVILLE DURING FINAL ENGINEERING.

29

Item 6.



PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATION

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-4
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

(NOT TO SCALE)

NTS

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NOTE: THE PROVIDED ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ARE
INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND ARE SUBJECT TO
FINAL DESIGN. ELEVATIONS AS SHOWN TO MATCH APPROVED
DESIGN CONCEPT, MATERIALS, SPACING, AND WINDOWS.

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

NOTE: ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE
APPROVED REZONING PLAN AND SUBJECT TO FINAL APPROVAL
BY TOWN OF PINEVILLE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING
PERMITS

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

30

Item 6.



9.50' TRAVEL LANE 9.50' TRAVEL LANE

1.00'
RIBBON
CURB

1.00'
RIBBON
CURB

20.00' DRIVEWAY 19.00' 20.00' DRIVEWAY

R
/W

R
/W

10.00' TRAVEL LANE 10.00' TRAVEL LANE

2.50'2.50'

25.50' 25.50'

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP 20.00'

51.00' R/W

5.00'
SIDEWALK 1.00'1.00'

5.00'
SIDEWALK

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE ROAD

DO
W

NS
 R

O
AD

122' H
O

SE PU
LL

121' HOSE PULL

142' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

149' H
O

SE PU
LL

135' HOSE PULL

145' H
O

SE PU
LL

146' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

R
/W

R
/W

10.00' TRAVEL LANE 10.00' TRAVEL LANE

2.50'2.50'

31.50' 31.50'

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP 32.00'

63.00' R/W

5.00'
SIDEWALK 1.00'1.00'

5.00'
SIDEWALK

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP

8.00' PARKING8.00' PARKING

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

FIRE - TURNING
MOVEMENTS

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-5
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

PUBLIC STREET WITH ON STREET PARKING
1"=10'

PUBLIC STREET
1"=10'

*PRIVATE ALLEY
1"=10'

*ALLEY LANE MAY BE REDUCED TO 16' PER PINEVILLE
TYP. SECTIONS DURING FINAL ENGINEERING. UNLESS
FIRE ACCESS IS NEEDED, THEN ALLEY MUST REMAIN
AT 20' WIDE MIN.

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

31

Item 6.



PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-6
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

N/A

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

PINEVILLE TOWNHOMES

GENERAL NOTES

· BUILDINGS ON THE SITE WILL BE 3 STORY TOWNHOUSE BUILDINGS WITH AN AVERAGE HEIGHT IN FEET OF APPROXIMATELY 34 FEET
AT THE FRONT BUILDING LINE.

· TOWN HOUSE UNITS WILL BE INDIVIDUALLY PARCELED/PLATTED.
· THE BUILDINGS ABUT A NETWORK OF REQUIRED PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS WITH EACH HAVING A MAIN PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE

FRONTING THESE STREETS.  ALL GARAGE ENTRANCES WILL BE LOCATED OFF THE BACK OF THE BUILDINGS FROM AN ALLEY.
· UNITS WILL HAVE PORCHES OR COVERED STOOPS WITH WALKWAYS PROVIDED TO CONNECT THEM TO THE SIDEWALK LOCATED

ALONG THE ADJACENT PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREET.
· BUILDING ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED WITH ARTICULATED FAÇADE FEATURES INCLUDING WALL OFFSETS, PROJECTIONS, AND

CHANGES IN MATERIALS AND COLORS TO HELP BREAK UP THE MASS OF THE BUILDING.  BUILDINGS HAVE ALSO BEEN DESIGNED WITH
A RECOGNIZABLE ARCHITECTURAL BASE OF MASONRY OR STONE. NO VINYL SIDING WILL BE USED. SIDE ELEVATIONS OF THE
BUILDINGS WILL BE CONSISTENT IN ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER AND MATERIALS AS THE FRONT OF THE BUILDINGS.

· ELEVATIONS ARE COMPOSED OF A COMBINATION OF FIBER CEMENT PANELS AND TRIM, FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING, OR FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL BOARD & BATTEN SIDING. BUILDINGS WILL ALSO HAVE A BASE OF BRICK OR STONE VENEER (INCLUDING PRECAST STONE
OR SYNTHETIC STONE)

· WINDOWS TO BE VINYL, ALUMINUM OR WOOD MATERIAL.
· BUILDINGS WILL HAVE ARCHITECTURAL FIBERGLASS COMPOSITE SHINGLES AND ALL ROOF VENTS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE

ROOF COLOR.
· ROLL OUT TRASH AND RECYCLING BINS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH UNIT FOR PRIVATE TRASH AND RECYCLING COLLECTION.

TRASH AND RECYCLING WILL BE SCREENED FROM ALLEY WHEN BEING STORED.

NOTE: THE ATTACHED CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS ARE SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ILLUSTRATING THE DESIGN.

ARCHITECTURAL NOTES

ARCHITECTURAL COMPOSITION:
(REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ON RZ-4)
NOTE: THE PROVIDED ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ARE INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND ARE SUBJECT TO FINAL 
DESIGN.  THE DESIGN COMMITMENTS BELOW ARE BASED ON THE PROVIDED IMAGERY FOR THE REZONING OF THIS PROJECT.    
ELEVATIONS SHOWN TO MATCH APPROVED DESIGN CONCEPT, MATERIALS, SPACING, AND WINDOWS.

 
· IN AN EFFORT TO ENHANCE THE ARCHITECTURAL COMPATIBILITY, SCALE AND STREETSCAPE PRESENCE FOR THE PROJECT, THE

PETITIONER COMMITS TO THE FOLLOWING REQUIRED ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS THAT WILL APPLY TO ALL UNITS:
· MAXIMUM 6 UNITS IN A RUN (PER BUILDING)
· MINIMUM ROOF PITCH: 4:12
· MINIMUM 6” OVERHANG FOR GABLE ROOF OR MINIMUM 12” OVERHANG FOR EVE
· WINDOW MULLIONS ALONG FRONT FAÇADE WILL BE PROVIDED
· ARCHITECTURAL ROOF SHINGLES WILL BE PROVIDED
· VARIED UNIT PLACEMENT ALONG THE FAÇADE (PER BUILDING) TO BREAK THE ROOF LINE
· FIBER CEMENT BOARD, BOARD + BATTEN OR MASONRY FACADES (VINYL ACCEPTABLE FOR SOFFITS, WINDOWS AND OTHER

ACCESSORY ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES)
· ANY PORCHES OR STOOPS WILL HAVE RAILINGS
· IDENTICAL INDIVIDUAL UNIT ELEVATIONS WILL NOT BE ALLOWED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO ONE ANOTHER
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPOSITION FOR EACH BUILDING FAÇADE (MULTIPLE UNITS - 6 MAX).  ALL BUILDINGS WILL FEATURE ONE OF EACH OF
THE FOLLOWING ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES
· FRONT PORCHES
· GABLE ROOF - FRONT OR SIDE FACING (FRONT FACING GABLE ROOF TO HAVE DECORATIVE VENT OR DECORATIVE TYPE BRACKETS)
· MASONRY FAÇADE FOR FULL UNIT FRONT ELEVATION (INDIVIDUAL UNIT ALONG A BUILDING FACE)
· A MINIMUM OF 2 STEPS (12" THRESHOLD) FROM SIDEWALK APPROACHING UP TO THE STOOP OR THE FRONT PORCH (HEIGHT DEPENDS

ON FINAL GRADING & ENGINEERING FOR THE SITE)
 
IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 3 ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES ABOVE, THE FOLLOWING OPTIONAL ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
MAY BE INCORPORATED INTO THE BUILDING FACADES TO PROVIDE VARIATION AND SCALE ALONG THE STREETSCAPE.  THESE MAY BE
USED AT THE PETITIONER'S DISCRETION THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT:
· ROOF VARIATION (GABLE/ FLAT/ DORMER WINDOWS)
· MASONRY FACADES
· BRICK OR MASONRY CLAD THE SLAB (IN THE CASE OF ELEVATED SLABS) AND HAVE CLAPBOARD OVERHANG THE BRICK.
 
ADDITIONAL LOT REQUIREMENTS:
· MIN LOT SIZE: 1,100 SF SUBLOTS (PER UNIT)
· MIN FRONT SETBACK: 10'
· MIN REAR YARD: 20' DRIVEWAY
· MIN SIDE YARD/SETBACK: 5' FOR CORNER LOTS
· 1' OVERHANG FOR EAVES AND ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

POTENTIAL LANEAGE

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

32

Item 6.



 
 

Memo To: Mayor and Council 

 

       From: Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

 

            Re: 150th Anniversary updates 

 

 

 

The 150th Anniversary Committee has been working hard to make plans for the Town’s 150th Anniversary 

celebrations.  Since approval of the logo, the banners that will be placed along Main Street have been 

ordered and should be ready to be displayed by mid-month.  Bill stuffers announcing the 150th 

Anniversary went out in the mail last week for Electric and/or Communications billing. 

 

We are reviewing merchandise to order for this event to include hats, t-shirts, and magnets.  The 150th 

logo will be shown on each of these items.   My Hometown books, by author Joe Griffin, Sr., have been 

ordered and will be sold soon.  We are also discussing plans for Town of Pineville prize packs.  If there are 

any Pineville businesses who would like to donate a gift card to these prize packages, please reach out to 

me.  

 

I have invited the Downtown Merchants and the Pineville Chamber to invite area businesses to 

participate in the celebration by doing their own special events and promotions.   

 

We are reviewing ideas for a time capsule, coloring pages for the students in Pineville, a pop-up museum 

to be set up in the library and/or the town hall lobby and possibly some photo opportunities. 

 

I am really proud of my committee and the work they are putting into this to make it memorable for all. 

 

  

  

33

Item 7.



 

 

 
 

The Town of Pineville is celebrating its 150TH Anniversary this year!  Plans are 

underway for events & a celebration to be held over the Fall Fest weekend, 

OCTOBER 19TH through 21ST, at Jack Hughes Park and the surrounding area. 

 

If you know someone who would like to donate or lend historical Pineville items 

for this celebration, please contact Lisa at  lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov, or call 704-

889-2361. 
 

34

Item 7.

mailto:lsnyder@pinevillenc.gov


 

 

 

 

August 3, 2023 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

 Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Lisa Snyder, Town Clerk 

From: Christopher Tucker, Finance Director     CMT 

RE: Council Action Request – Budget Amendment 2024-1 

 

For Council’s consideration at the August 8, 2023 Council Meeting, please find attached Budget 

Amendment 2024-1. 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to increase Fund Balance Appropriated revenue and 

increase multiple General Fund function appropriations in the amount of $1,073,000 for 

expenditures associated with open purchase orders at year end. 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to increase Fund Balance Appropriated revenue and 

increase Electric Operations appropriations in the amount of $1,165,000 for expenditures 

associated with open purchase orders at year end. 

The purpose of the budget amendment is to increase Fund Balance Appropriated revenue and 

increase CLEC Telephone Operations appropriations in the amount of $11,600 for expenditures 

associated with open purchase orders at year end. 

Staff recommends approval as presented. 

35

Item 8.



ACCOUNT  TYPE DESCRIPTION
 CURRENT 

BUDGET 

 CHANGE 

(+ / -) 

 AMENDED 

BUDGET 

General Fund

3990.0000.10 Revenue Fund Balance Appropriated -                              1,073,000             1,073,000             

Total Fund Revenues 19,242,000           1,073,000             20,315,000           

Expenditure General Government 2,800,974             115,000                 2,915,974             

Expenditure Public Safety 9,518,307             259,500                 9,777,807             

Expenditure Public Works - Transportation 1,752,080             665,000                 2,417,080             

Expenditure Recreation - Parks 670,117                 33,500                   703,617                 

Total Fund Expenditures 19,242,000           1,073,000             20,315,000           

Electric Fund

3990.0000.30 Revenue Fund Balance Appropriated -                              1,165,000             1,165,000             

Total Fund Revenues 14,680,000           1,165,000             15,845,000           

Expenditure Electric Operations 14,680,000           1,165,000             15,845,000           

Total Fund Expenditures 14,680,000           1,165,000             15,845,000           

CLEC Fund

3990.0000.42 Revenue Fund Balance Appropriated -                              11,600                   11,600                   

Total Fund Revenues 1,631,626             11,600                   1,643,226             

Expenditure CLEC Operations 1,631,626             11,600                   1,643,226             

Total Fund Expenditures 1,631,626             11,600                   1,643,226             

Mayor Budget Officer

Town Clerk Finance Director

DESCRIPTION: To increase Fund Balance Appropriated revenue and appropriate towards open encumbrances

FUND / ACCOUNT #

TOWN OF PINEVILLE NC

BUDGET AMENDMENT #2024-1

August 8, 2023

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

36

Item 8.



37

Item 9.



38

Item 9.



39

Item 9.



40

Item 9.



41

Item 9.



42

Item 9.



43

Item 9.



44

Item 9.



45

Item 9.



46

Item 9.



47

Item 9.



48

Item 9.



49

Item 9.



50

Item 9.



51

Item 9.



52

Item 9.



53

Item 9.



54

Item 9.



55

Item 9.



56

Item 9.



57

Item 9.



58

Item 9.



59

Item 9.



60

Item 9.



61

Item 9.



62

Item 9.



1 

 

WORKSHOP MEETING 

To: Town Council  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 8/8/2023 

 

Re: Coventry Plan Amendment (Action Item) 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The former Baynard property at the NW corner of Highway 51 and Downs Road was approved with a conditionally 

approved site-specific plan for 166 townhomes of January 12 2021. The development is called Coventry now by 

StanleyMartin.   

 

 

PROPOSAL: 
 

Ron Willing on behalf of Stanley Martin homes requests your consideration to adjust the lot lines between the 

townhome community and the commercial/industrial property to the North. As part of the driveway approval 

NCDOT required a sight distance easement across the commercial/industrial property in question located at 

12616 Downs Road currently owned by Yoshino Properties. In exchange for the easement; the amount of 

property shown from the Coventry development is to be deeded over to Yoshino properties. Since the property 

line is also the zoning line; a rezoning of the portion of property is needed.  

 

FROM:  Coventry TO: Yoshino properties 

SIZE: approximately 20 feet by 110.38 feet or 2,207.6 square feet 

ACTION 1 REQUESTED: Minus area as shown from Coventry conditional approved plan to give to Yoshino 

Properties 

ACTION 2 RECOMMENDED: Rezone RMX(CD) Coventry piece shown on the attached proposed 

recombination survey to G-I (industrial) to match existing Yoshino property zoning to the North.   

 

 

STAFF COMMENT: 
The proposal requires Council approval since changes the property within an existing conditional zoning approval 

and adjusts zoning district lines to avoid split zoning a property. The approved Coventry Townhome development 

had a 20-foot-wide landscape buffer running along the Northern property line. Staff recommends the proposal with 

the condition that the 20-foot landscape buffer remains and is curved South around the new property line as 

proposed. See attached.   

 

PROCEDURE: 
This is a legislative procedure with the standard conditional zoning process. Council may vote to approve, 

disapprove, or to approved with modifications as mutually agreed upon with the applicant. Approval vote will find 

the proposal consistent with adopted plans per State General Statues. Disapproval should state reasons and 

inconsistency with adopted plans as related to State General Statues.  

 

 

 

63

Item 10.



2 

 

 
 

 

 

YOSHINO PROPERTY 

64

Item 10.



65

Item 10.



66

Item 10.



HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

COVER

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-1
12/18/2020 11:29 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NOTE: THE PROVIDED SITE PLAN RENDERING IS
INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND IS SUBJECT
TO FINAL DESIGN.

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

67

Item 10.



FEMA FLOODWAY

30' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

DEVELOPMENT AREA

COMMUNITY FLOODWAY

FEMA FLOODPLAIN

100' SWIM BUFFER

COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN

100' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

35' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

100' POST CONSTRUCTION BUFFER

100' SWIM BUFFER

MCCULLOUGH CREEK CENTERLINE

COMMUNITY FLOODWAY

FEMA FLOODPLAIN

COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN

R-44

RMX

HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

DOWNS CIR.

G-I

G-I

R-44

205-041-07
HH DOWNS LLC

D.B. 19667, PG. 653

205-041-08
KHH DOWNS LLC

D.B. 19665, PG. 182
205-041-10

JAMES ROSS JR MILLER
D.B. 05518 PG. 925

205-041-14
FAMILY LTD. PARTNERSHIP

JAMES ROSS MILLER JR.
D.B. 23137, PG. 196

221-011-01
JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH

D.B. 24204 PG. 062
221-011-03

JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH
D.B. 24204 PG. 066

221-011-03
JAMES PLUMMER JR. RAUGH

D.B. 24204 PG. 066

221-012-75
MCCULLOUGH NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION,

C/O KUESTER MANAGEMENT GROUP
D.B. 29618 PG. 479

205-031-04
JAMES S KLEITCHES

TULA KLEITCHES
D.B. 03418, PG. 441

205-041-06
YOSHINO

PROPERTIES LLC
D.B. 32689, PG. 195

205-032-02
COLLISION PROPERTIES LLC

D.B. 20034, PG. 363

FULL
ACCESS

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

TECHNICAL DATA

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-2
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=100'

50' 100' 200'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NTS
VICINITY  MAP

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.
SITE

N
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
D

 R
D

.

N
.P

O
LK

 S
T.

I-485

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

SITE DEVELOPMENT DATA

ACREAGE: ± 26.8 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #S: 205-041-02, 05-041-15, 05-041-16, 205-041-01,
05-041-03, 05-041-04, 05-041-19

EXISTING ZONING: R-44, G-I

PROPOSED ZONING: R-MX (CORRIDOR OVERLAY DISTRICT)

EXISTING USES: INDUSTRIAL

PROPOSED USES: USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT AND UNDER
PRESCRIBED CONDITIONS TOGETHER WITH ACCESSORY
USES AS ALLOWED IN THE R-MX ZONING DISTRICT

MAX. DENSITY PROVIDED: 166 UNITS (6.19 UNITS PER ACRE)

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRED: 3 STORIES, 3+ WITH
APPROVAL FROM TOWN COUNCIL

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT PROVIDED: 40'

MIN. SETBACK REQUIRED: BUILD-TO-LINE FROM STREET
SECTIONS

MIN. SETBACK PROVIDED: 10'

MIN. SIDE YARD REQUIRED: 0'

MIN. SIDE YARD PROVIDED: 5' FOR CORNER LOTS

MIN. REAR YARD PROVIDED: 20' DRIVEWAY

PARKING REQUIRED:  SPACES TOTAL

3+ BEDROOMS PER UNIT: 3.25 SPACES/UNIT

166 UNITS X 3.25 SPACES =  540 SPACES REQ.

PARKING PROVIDED:  816 SPACES TOTAL (4.92 SPACES/UNIT)

135 ON-STREET SPACES

332 GARAGE SPACES

332 DRIVEWAY SPACES

17 AMENITY SPACES
1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

68

Item 10.



PROPOSED BMP

VILLAGE
GREEN

PROPOSED
AMENITY
SPACE

HWY 51 - ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD.

DO
W

NS
 R

D.

37.00'

25.00'

25.00'

31.00'

EXISTING TRAFFIC
LIGHT

5' SIDEWALK, TYP.
7' PLANTING STRIP, TYP.

EXTEND EXISTING SIDEWALK
5' SIDEWALK
4' PLANTING STRIP

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE
AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

ON STREET
PARKING
8' X 22', TYP.

PROPOSED
CROSSWALK

ON STREET
PARKING

8' X 22', TYP.

GARAGE MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)
DRIVEWAY MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)

GARAGE MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)
DRIVEWAY MIN. 18'X20' (TYP.)

100' FULL LANE WIDTH STORAGE

100' LEFT TURN LANE

RE-STRIPED 100'
LEFT TURN LANE

100.00'

20
.0

0'

(10) RHIM
(6) THGG (10) RHIM

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-3
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

20' LANDSCAPE AREA

6 TREES PER 100 LF PROVIDED
100% EVERGREEN / LARGE MATURING
30 EVERGREEN SHRUBS PER 100 LF PROVIDED

20.00'

LANDSCAPE AREA SECTION
N.T.S.

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

6' VINYL FENCE

NATURAL 20'
BUFFER

NOTE: ADDITIONAL PLANTING TO BE
PROVIDED/SUPPLEMENTED AS THE BUFFER AREA IS GRADED
OR VOID OF EXISTING PLANT MATERIAL.  PLANT MATERIAL
MAY REMAIN IN AREAS WHERE BUFFER IS UNDISTURBED.

0

            1"=

15' 30' 60'

30'

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TREES CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME MIN. CONT. MIN. CAL. MIN. HT. REMARKS

THGG 6 THUJA `GREEN GIANT` ARBOVITAE, `GREEN GIANT` B&B 2" 10-12` MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME MIN. CONT. SPACING MIN. HT. REMARKS

PIJA 20 PIERIS JAPONICA LILY OF THE VALLEY BUSH 3 GAL AS SHOWN 24-36" MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

RHIM 10 RHAPHIOLEPIS INDICA `MONTO` INDIAN PRINCESS INDIAN HAWTHORN 3 GAL AS SHOWN 24-36" MATCH SPECIMEN, FULL TO BASE

PLANT SCHEDULE

100' STACKING
RE-STRIPED 100'
TURN LANE

100' LEFT TURN LANE

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TURN LANE STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE ENGINEERED
TO AVOID R/W AQUISITION FROM ADJ. PROPERTY.

STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE STUDIED AND COORDINATED
WITH TOWN OF PINEVILLE DURING FINAL ENGINEERING.

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

TURN LANE STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE ENGINEERED
TO AVOID R/W AQUISITION FROM ADJ. PROPERTY.

STORAGE AND TAPER TO BE STUDIED AND COORDINATED
WITH TOWN OF PINEVILLE DURING FINAL ENGINEERING.

69

Item 10.



PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATION

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-4
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

(NOT TO SCALE)

NTS

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

NOTE: THE PROVIDED ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ARE
INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND ARE SUBJECT TO
FINAL DESIGN. ELEVATIONS AS SHOWN TO MATCH APPROVED
DESIGN CONCEPT, MATERIALS, SPACING, AND WINDOWS.

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

NOTE: ELEVATIONS ARE TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE
APPROVED REZONING PLAN AND SUBJECT TO FINAL APPROVAL
BY TOWN OF PINEVILLE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING
PERMITS

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

70

Item 10.



9.50' TRAVEL LANE 9.50' TRAVEL LANE

1.00'
RIBBON
CURB

1.00'
RIBBON
CURB

20.00' DRIVEWAY 19.00' 20.00' DRIVEWAY

R
/W

R
/W

10.00' TRAVEL LANE 10.00' TRAVEL LANE

2.50'2.50'

25.50' 25.50'

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP 20.00'

51.00' R/W

5.00'
SIDEWALK 1.00'1.00'

5.00'
SIDEWALK

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE ROAD

DO
W

NS
 R

O
AD

122' H
O

SE PU
LL

121' HOSE PULL

142' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

149' H
O

SE PU
LL

135' HOSE PULL

145' H
O

SE PU
LL

146' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

150' H
O

SE PU
LL

R
/W

R
/W

10.00' TRAVEL LANE 10.00' TRAVEL LANE

2.50'2.50'

31.50' 31.50'

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP 32.00'

63.00' R/W

5.00'
SIDEWALK 1.00'1.00'

5.00'
SIDEWALK

7.00' PLANTING
STRIP

8.00' PARKING8.00' PARKING

PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

FIRE - TURNING
MOVEMENTS

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-5
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

0

            1"=60'

30' 60' 120'

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

PUBLIC STREET WITH ON STREET PARKING
1"=10'

PUBLIC STREET
1"=10'

*PRIVATE ALLEY
1"=10'

*ALLEY LANE MAY BE REDUCED TO 16' PER PINEVILLE
TYP. SECTIONS DURING FINAL ENGINEERING. UNLESS
FIRE ACCESS IS NEEDED, THEN ALLEY MUST REMAIN
AT 20' WIDE MIN.

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

71

Item 10.



PINEVILLE
TOWNHOMES

PINEVILLE, NC

REZONING #2020-XXX

1020037

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

N/A

KST
JRY
JRY

RZ-6
12/18/2020 11:30 AM    CASSIE SCHILLING    \\CHFILES\PROJECTS\_2020\1020037\CAD\EXHIBITS\REZONING\1020037_REZONING.DWG

N/A

KEY MAP

SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

LANDDESIGN PROJ.#

SCALE

PROJECT

NORTH

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

REVISION / ISSUANCE

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE: 24" X 36"

VERT:
HORZ:

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:
DESIGNED BY:

223 NORTH GRAHAM STREET
CHARLOTTE, NC 28202

704.333.0325
WWW.LANDDESIGN.COM

SEAL

PINEVILLE TOWNHOMES

GENERAL NOTES

· BUILDINGS ON THE SITE WILL BE 3 STORY TOWNHOUSE BUILDINGS WITH AN AVERAGE HEIGHT IN FEET OF APPROXIMATELY 34 FEET
AT THE FRONT BUILDING LINE.

· TOWN HOUSE UNITS WILL BE INDIVIDUALLY PARCELED/PLATTED.
· THE BUILDINGS ABUT A NETWORK OF REQUIRED PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS WITH EACH HAVING A MAIN PEDESTRIAN ENTRANCE

FRONTING THESE STREETS.  ALL GARAGE ENTRANCES WILL BE LOCATED OFF THE BACK OF THE BUILDINGS FROM AN ALLEY.
· UNITS WILL HAVE PORCHES OR COVERED STOOPS WITH WALKWAYS PROVIDED TO CONNECT THEM TO THE SIDEWALK LOCATED

ALONG THE ADJACENT PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREET.
· BUILDING ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED WITH ARTICULATED FAÇADE FEATURES INCLUDING WALL OFFSETS, PROJECTIONS, AND

CHANGES IN MATERIALS AND COLORS TO HELP BREAK UP THE MASS OF THE BUILDING.  BUILDINGS HAVE ALSO BEEN DESIGNED WITH
A RECOGNIZABLE ARCHITECTURAL BASE OF MASONRY OR STONE. NO VINYL SIDING WILL BE USED. SIDE ELEVATIONS OF THE
BUILDINGS WILL BE CONSISTENT IN ARCHITECTURAL CHARACTER AND MATERIALS AS THE FRONT OF THE BUILDINGS.

· ELEVATIONS ARE COMPOSED OF A COMBINATION OF FIBER CEMENT PANELS AND TRIM, FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING, OR FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL BOARD & BATTEN SIDING. BUILDINGS WILL ALSO HAVE A BASE OF BRICK OR STONE VENEER (INCLUDING PRECAST STONE
OR SYNTHETIC STONE)

· WINDOWS TO BE VINYL, ALUMINUM OR WOOD MATERIAL.
· BUILDINGS WILL HAVE ARCHITECTURAL FIBERGLASS COMPOSITE SHINGLES AND ALL ROOF VENTS WILL BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE

ROOF COLOR.
· ROLL OUT TRASH AND RECYCLING BINS WILL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH UNIT FOR PRIVATE TRASH AND RECYCLING COLLECTION.

TRASH AND RECYCLING WILL BE SCREENED FROM ALLEY WHEN BEING STORED.

NOTE: THE ATTACHED CONCEPTUAL RENDERINGS ARE SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ILLUSTRATING THE DESIGN.

ARCHITECTURAL NOTES

ARCHITECTURAL COMPOSITION:
(REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ON RZ-4)
NOTE: THE PROVIDED ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS ARE INTENDED TO CONVEY DESIGN INTENT AND ARE SUBJECT TO FINAL 
DESIGN.  THE DESIGN COMMITMENTS BELOW ARE BASED ON THE PROVIDED IMAGERY FOR THE REZONING OF THIS PROJECT.    
ELEVATIONS SHOWN TO MATCH APPROVED DESIGN CONCEPT, MATERIALS, SPACING, AND WINDOWS.

 
· IN AN EFFORT TO ENHANCE THE ARCHITECTURAL COMPATIBILITY, SCALE AND STREETSCAPE PRESENCE FOR THE PROJECT, THE

PETITIONER COMMITS TO THE FOLLOWING REQUIRED ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS THAT WILL APPLY TO ALL UNITS:
· MAXIMUM 6 UNITS IN A RUN (PER BUILDING)
· MINIMUM ROOF PITCH: 4:12
· MINIMUM 6” OVERHANG FOR GABLE ROOF OR MINIMUM 12” OVERHANG FOR EVE
· WINDOW MULLIONS ALONG FRONT FAÇADE WILL BE PROVIDED
· ARCHITECTURAL ROOF SHINGLES WILL BE PROVIDED
· VARIED UNIT PLACEMENT ALONG THE FAÇADE (PER BUILDING) TO BREAK THE ROOF LINE
· FIBER CEMENT BOARD, BOARD + BATTEN OR MASONRY FACADES (VINYL ACCEPTABLE FOR SOFFITS, WINDOWS AND OTHER

ACCESSORY ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES)
· ANY PORCHES OR STOOPS WILL HAVE RAILINGS
· IDENTICAL INDIVIDUAL UNIT ELEVATIONS WILL NOT BE ALLOWED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO ONE ANOTHER
 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPOSITION FOR EACH BUILDING FAÇADE (MULTIPLE UNITS - 6 MAX).  ALL BUILDINGS WILL FEATURE ONE OF EACH OF
THE FOLLOWING ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES
· FRONT PORCHES
· GABLE ROOF - FRONT OR SIDE FACING (FRONT FACING GABLE ROOF TO HAVE DECORATIVE VENT OR DECORATIVE TYPE BRACKETS)
· MASONRY FAÇADE FOR FULL UNIT FRONT ELEVATION (INDIVIDUAL UNIT ALONG A BUILDING FACE)
· A MINIMUM OF 2 STEPS (12" THRESHOLD) FROM SIDEWALK APPROACHING UP TO THE STOOP OR THE FRONT PORCH (HEIGHT DEPENDS

ON FINAL GRADING & ENGINEERING FOR THE SITE)
 
IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 3 ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES ABOVE, THE FOLLOWING OPTIONAL ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
MAY BE INCORPORATED INTO THE BUILDING FACADES TO PROVIDE VARIATION AND SCALE ALONG THE STREETSCAPE.  THESE MAY BE
USED AT THE PETITIONER'S DISCRETION THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT:
· ROOF VARIATION (GABLE/ FLAT/ DORMER WINDOWS)
· MASONRY FACADES
· BRICK OR MASONRY CLAD THE SLAB (IN THE CASE OF ELEVATED SLABS) AND HAVE CLAPBOARD OVERHANG THE BRICK.
 
ADDITIONAL LOT REQUIREMENTS:
· MIN LOT SIZE: 1,100 SF SUBLOTS (PER UNIT)
· MIN FRONT SETBACK: 10'
· MIN REAR YARD: 20' DRIVEWAY
· MIN SIDE YARD/SETBACK: 5' FOR CORNER LOTS
· 1' OVERHANG FOR EAVES AND ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES

1 09.23.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

POTENTIAL LANEAGE

2 10.20.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

3 11.19.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

4 12.18.20REZONING SUBMITTAL

72

Item 10.



Memorandum  

To: Mayor and Town Council  

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 8/3/2023 

Re: New Business: Appointment of Mecklenburg County Tax Collector 

Each year we must submit, for Council’s approval, the appointment of Mecklenburg County as Tax 

Collector.  They collect approximately 99% of the taxes for Pineville annually. 

 

 

Action Requested:  Council to approve the appointment of Mecklenburg County as Tax Collector.  

 

73

Item 11.



74

Item 11.



75

Item 11.



76

Item 11.



77

Item 11.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 8/2/2023 
 

Re:      Resolution to Reimburse for Expenditures – Utility building and yard 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

The IRS requires a local government to pass a Resolution explaining expenses that may be 

incurred prior to the issuance of a debt obligation.  The reason for the Resolution is so the Town 

can include these pre-debt obligation expenses into the debt issuance.  While the Town may not 

have any significant expenses before the debt is issued by the bank, this will cover the Town if 

we do. 

 

Estimated Costs: 

 

$14,000,000 

 

Attachments: 

 

Resolution 2023-11 

IRS Statute for Exemptions 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve the Resolution. 

 

78

Item 12.



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-11 

DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH 

PROCEEDS OF DEBT PURSUANT TO UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 

TREASURY REGULATIONS 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Pineville (the “Town”): 

1. The Town Council hereby finds, determines, and declares as follows: 

 (a)  Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the “Regulations”), promulgated by the 

United States Department of Treasury on June 18, 1993, prescribes certain specific procedures 

applicable to certain obligations issued by the Town after June 30, 1993, including, without 

limitation, a requirement that the Town timely declare its official intent to reimburse certain 

expenditures with the proceeds of debt to be issued thereafter by the Town. 

 (b)  The Town has advanced and/or will advance its own funds to pay certain capital 

costs (the “Original Expenditures”) associated with financing, in part, (a) the acquisition, 

architectural, engineering, surveying, soil testing, bond issuance, construction, installation and 

equipping of (i) a new Electric Operations Center and (ii) a new PCS Operations Center 

(collectively, the “Projects”), (b) parking infrastructure for the Projects, and (c) road 

infrastructure improvements.  

 (c)  The funds heretofore advanced or to be advanced by the Town to pay the Original 

Expenditures are or will be available only on a temporary basis, and do not consist of funds that 

were otherwise earmarked or intended to be used by the Town to permanently finance the 

Original Expenditures. 

 (d)  As of the date hereof, the Town reasonably expects that it will reimburse itself for 

such Original Expenditures with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the Town, and the 

maximum principal amount of debt to be incurred with respect to the Projects is expected to be 

$13,600,000. 

 (e)  All Original Expenditures to be reimbursed by the Town were paid no more than 60 

days prior to or will be paid on or after the date of this declaration of official intent.  The Town 

understands that such reimbursement must occur not later than 18 months after the later of (i) the 

date the Original Expenditure was paid; or (ii) the date the component of the Project was placed 

in service or abandoned, but in no event more than 3 years after the Original Expenditure was 

paid. 

79

Item 12.



 

 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

IT IS THEREFORE approved this _____ day of August 2023. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Mayor Jack Edwards 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Town Clerk Lisa Snyder 

80

Item 12.



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

81

Item 12.



 

Memorandum  

 

To: Mayor and Town Council 

From: Ryan Spitzer 

Date: 8/2/2023 
 

Re:      Resolution to Reimburse for Expenditures – Fire Department 

 

 

 

Overview: 

 

The IRS requires a local government to pass a Resolution explaining expenses that may be 

incurred prior to the issuance of a debt obligation.  The reason for the Resolution is so the Town 

can include these pre-debt obligation expenses into the debt issuance.  While the Town may not 

have any significant expenses before the debt is issued by the bank, this will cover the Town if 

we do. 

 

Estimated Costs: 

 

$16,000,000 

 

Attachments: 

 

Resolution 2023-12 

IRS Statute for Exemptions 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Approve the Resolution. 

 

82

Item 13.



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-12 

DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WITH 

PROCEEDS OF DEBT PURSUANT TO UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 

TREASURY REGULATIONS 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Pineville (the “Town”): 

1. The Town Council hereby finds, determines, and declares as follows: 

 (a)  Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the “Regulations”), promulgated by the 

United States Department of Treasury on June 18, 1993, prescribes certain specific procedures 

applicable to certain obligations issued by the Town after June 30, 1993, including, without 

limitation, a requirement that the Town timely declare its official intent to reimburse certain 

expenditures with the proceeds of debt to be issued thereafter by the Town. 

 (b)  The Town has advanced and/or will advance its own funds to pay certain capital 

costs (the “Original Expenditures”) associated with financing, in part, (a) the acquisition, 

architectural, engineering, surveying, soil testing, bond issuance, construction, installation and 

equipping of (i) a new Fire Department (referred to as “Project”), (b) parking infrastructure for 

the Project, and (c) road infrastructure improvements.  

 (c) The funds heretofore advanced or to be advanced by the Town to pay the Original 

Expenditures are or will be available only on a temporary basis, and do not consist of funds that 

were otherwise earmarked or intended to be used by the Town to permanently finance the 

Original Expenditures. 

 (d)  As of the date hereof, the Town reasonably expects that it will reimburse itself for 

such Original Expenditures with the proceeds of debt to be incurred by the Town, and the 

maximum principal amount of debt to be incurred with respect to the Projects is expected to be 

$15,500,000. 

 (e)  All Original Expenditures to be reimbursed by the Town were paid no more than 60 

days prior to or will be paid on or after the date of, this declaration of official intent.  The Town 

understands that such reimbursement must occur not later than 18 months after the later of (i) the 

date the Original Expenditure was paid; or (ii) the date the component of the Project was placed 

in service or abandoned, but in no event more than 3 years after the Original Expenditure was 

paid. 

83

Item 13.



 

 

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

IT IS THEREFORE approved this ____ day of August 2023. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Mayor Jack Edwards 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Town Clerk Lisa Snyder 

84

Item 13.



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

85

Item 13.



86

Item 14.



87

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

1 
 

Pineville Porcupines played games through July and won the Old North State Championship this past 

weekend.  It was great having them here this summer and look forward to working with them again 

next year.  Our Rock’n and Reel’n series had Jim Quick & Coastline entertain us with some wonderful 

beach music on July 14 and families came to enjoy our Minions movie on July 28th.  We offered two 

Music on Main this past month.  Anthony Vasquez was scheduled on Friday, July 7th but was sadly 

cancelled due to some afternoon storms.  Garrett Huffman played for us on Friday, July 21st.  

Splashpad and Lake Park has been filled with children and adults as they have enjoyed getting wet in 

the heat and are enjoying walks around the lake and the new greenway.  Summer Camp is going well, 

as 50 kids enjoy crafts and games, field trips and fun weekly.  Registration has begun for Fall soccer 

this month with well over 150 kids already registered. 

                                

                                                      

88

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

2 
 

                                                             

                                       

                                                                                                                          

General Programming – Belle Johnston 

Pickleball: Open Pickleball times Saturdays from 10:15am – 1pm.  65 participants 

Karate: Wednesdays.  32 participants 

Pre School Open Gym – Wednesday morning from 9a – 12p – 11 participants 

Cookie Decorating – July 20 – 14 participants 

Fitness Dance – Monday evening – 7 participants 

Sound Bath Meditation Class – July 5 and 19 – 13 participants 

Safe Sitter Babysitting Class – July 15 – 17 participants 

Summer Camp – 50 kids per week 

89

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

3 
 

Lake Park  
 
Tai Chi: Hold classes T/Th/Sat under the large shelter/stage.  110 participated 

Storytime in the Park – Every Wednesday morning – 153 kids and 125 adults 

Boot Camp w/ Lia – M/W/F Am – 68 

The Hut 
 

Senior Fit – Senior Fit Monday – Thursday. 320 participants 

Yoga – Monday and Thursday - 52 participants 

Cardio Funk: Lem holds class on Tuesdays at 6:30pm. 8 participants  

 
Jack D. Hughes 

 

Tournaments 
-No Tournaments in July. 
 

Baseball Field Usage 
-Pineville Porcupines continued their season in July and held 10 home games.  
-The Old North State League held their end of season tournament at the end of July. They played 6 games across 
3 days and the Pineville Porcupines were crowned league champions. 
-On Deck ended their seasons on Fields 2 and 4 in July.  
 

Multipurpose Field Usage 
Red Wolves Hurling Club continued using field 3 for hurling practice in July. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

90

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

4 
 

Social Media 
 

Facebook 

Post Reach: 16,220 

Post Engagements: 3,258 

New Page Likes: +20   Total Page Likes: 4,482 Total Page Followers: 5,051 

 

Instagram 

New Followers: +43  Total Followers: 1,709 

 
 

Facility  
The Hut: 3 Rentals  

The BJCC Dining Room: 8 Rentals 

The BJCC Gym: 0 Rentals 

Large Shelter: 11 Rentals 

Medium Shelter: 16 Rentals 

Tot Lot at Lake Park: 2 Rentals 

 

 

*Shelter 1 at JH: 0 Rentals 

*Shelter 2 at JH: 1 Rentals 

*Shelter 3 at JH: 0 Rental 

 

Park Maintenance Update 

Lake Park 
Cut weekly 

Daily park check 

Sprayed weeds as needed 

Sprayed algae in lake 

Repaired broken boards on bridge 

Trim shrubs around playground 

Monthly building inspections 

 

91

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

5 
 

The Hut 
Cut as needed 

Trash removal 

Worked on projector 

Monthly Building inspections 

 

Dog Park 
Cut as needed 

Picked up limbs 

 

Jack Hughes 
Cut weekly 

Monthly building inspections 

Added 12 Tona off brick dust to infield warning track 

Finished new dumpster area an added stone 

Prepared behind shop for stone and future expansion 

Trimmed bushes at dugouts at stadium 

Repaired scoreboard power controller stadium 

Shop  clean up 

Installed new privacy barrier on shop fence and gates 

Daily field prep for Old North State League 

Aerated fields 3 and 4 

Equipment maintenance as needed 

Pressure washed all concrete lower court yard 

Sprayed weeds as needed 

Sprayed all 4 field for weeds 

Cemetery 

Cut weekly 

Daily check 

Town Hall/PD 

Cut weekly 

Pull/spray weeds 

Daily check/trash removal 

 

Splashpad 

Check chemical readings 

 

Cemetery 

Cut weekly 

Sprayed weeds 

92

Item 14.



Parks and Recreation Department Update 

July 

 2023 
 

6 
 

Social Media 
 

Facebook 

Post Reach: 19,459 

Post Engagements: 6,011 

New Page Likes: +60   Total Page Likes: 4,462 Total Page Followers: 4,993 

 

Instagram 

New Followers: +79  Total Followers: 1,666 
 

93

Item 14.



 

 

Human Resources 

Linda Gaddy, PHR SHRM-CP MSHR 

lgaddy@pinevillenc.gov 

(704) 889-2362

 
To: Ryan Spitzer, Town Manager 

 Members of the Town Council  

From:  Linda Gaddy  

Date: 8/3/2023 

Re: Human Resources Monthly Report  

 

Ryan,  

 

Enclosed is the Human Resources Department Monthly Report for the month of July 2023. 

 

New Hires: 

Harris, Malik, Police Officer 

Neeley, Caleb, Police Officer 

Soper, Colin, Police Officer 

Baldwin, Jerrel A., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Denny, Brian M., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Douby, Andrew E., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Ford, Dashea L., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Hazard, Eric M., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Walker, James L., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

Warren IV, Theodore R., B.L.E.T. police officer trainee 

 

Resignation/Termination: 

None 

 

Retirements: 

None 

 

Transfers: 

None 

 

Promotions: 

Kara Scott Devon, 911 Telecommunicator, temp call-in to fulltime 

 

Current Openings: 

Police Officer, 3 B.L.E.T. trainees to graduate Aug 18, 7 B.L.E.T. trainees planned to start August 15, 2 sworn 

Police Patrol or Investigations openings assuming all BLETS graduate, 1 lateral in background check process 

911 Telecommunicator Assistant Supervisor, accepting applications 

Park Maintenance Technician, accepting applications, interviews in progress 

Part time Recreation Assistant, Parks & Rec, offer extended, verbal acceptance 

Storm Water Technician, accepting applications  

94

Item 14.



Departmental Update:  

 

Employee Handbook: 

Due to the changing Town operations and employee expectations, we are reviewing the entire Town 

Employee handbook and revising policies that are outdated, unclear, or need to be added with the 

assistance of a professional consultant. This will be reviewed by our Town attorney before presenting to 

Council. The expected timeframe to present the proposed update is in September or October. 

 

Performance Management: 

Annual performance reviews are underway and continue through mid-August for all employees except 

sworn Police personnel who have their reviews on their anniversary dates. Annual merit increases for 

the non-sworn staff will take place the first of September. 

 

Annual budgeted pay increases: 

The 8% COLA increase was effective 7/5/2023, as well as the rollout of the updated two Pay Plans with 

a few structural changes that were planned with the help of a compensation consultant to make sure that 

they were structured correctly.  The increased starting pay rates are already proving to be beneficial to 

our recruiting efforts, especially in the Police Department. We have also seen employees increase their 

voluntary retirement contributions. 

 

Safety: 

Annual hearing tests for field technicians that operate heavy equipment were conducted and the results 

are in. Anyone with a test result indicating a change from last year is notified and advised to follow up 

with an audiologist. 

 

Recruiting: 

Seven candidates are lined up to start Basic Law Enforcement training in August. Most began working 

for the Town in July in various capacities per a plan developed to bring them on board and familiarize 

them with the Town and the Police Department. 

A candidate that has been identified to take over for Barbara Anderson, who has been our part time 

recreation Assistant for four years now, has verbally accepted the job. We are still seeking experienced 

Police Officers, a Parks & Rec Maintenance Technician and a Storm Water Technician. 

 

Wellness: 

Work is continuing to plan and implement a benefit to encourage healthy living (physical, financial and 

lifestyle wellness), and a fall Flu vaccination clinic is planned. Also, new wellness benefits and options 

that are now available through our new healthcare provider CIGNA are being communicated to 

employees. 

95

Item 14.



    PINEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 

 

Crime Goals 

Below is the evaluation of the police department’s crime goals. Goals are measured for 12 

months based on the fiscal year. For the year of July 2023 – June 2024, the goals are to reduce 

part 1 crimes by 5%, reduce group A offenses at Carolina Place Mall by 10%, and reduce traffic 

accidents by 5%. 

 

Goal #1: Part 1 Crimes 

 

 

88

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Jul 22- Jun 23 3 Year Avg

Goal: -5% 

Comparison to Jul 22: 0.0% 

Comparison to Jul 3 Year Avg: -8.33%  
 

* data pulled from RMS by offense code equal to 09A, 11A, 120, 13A, 220, 23A-H, 24, 200; unfounded removed 

96

Item 14.



Goal #2: Carolina Place Mall - Group A Offenses 

Goal #3: Traffic Accidents 

25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Jul 22- Jun 23 3 Year Avg

Goal: -10% 

Comparison to Jul 22: 4.16% 

Comparison to Jul 3 Year Avg: -26.47% 

 

105

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

C
ra

sh
 C

o
u

n
t

Jul 23 - Jun 24 Jul 22- Jun 23 3 Year Avg

Goal: -5% 

Comparison to Jul 22: -19.23% 

Comparison to Jul 3 Year Avg: -2.77%  
 

*top chart: data pulled from RMS by locations containing “11001, 11009, 11017, 11033, 11025, 11041, 11049, 11055, 11059, 11067”; offenses not containing “90” in code; unfounded 

removed 
*bottom chart: data pulled from CAD; traffic accident and hit and run calls with disposition of report taken or rendered assistance MI 

97

Item 14.



Monthly Crime Statistics 

Below is a table and bar graph of the counts for part 1 offenses in July. For comparison, the 

same is shown for the past 3 years. The average of the 3 years was calculated.  

July Crime Statistics 
Part 1 Offenses 

 
2023 2022 2021 2020 

3-year 
average 

(2020-2022) 
ETJ 

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Robbery 2 2 2 1 2 0 

Aggravated Assault 8 1 9 4 5 2 

Burglary 6 10 3 1 5 0 

Larceny 65 70 97 65 77 2 

Motor Vehicle Theft 7 5 8 10 8 0 

 

 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Homicide Rape Robbery Aggravated
Assault

Burglary Larceny Motor
Vehicle Theft

C
ri

m
e

 C
o

u
n

t

July Part 1 Offenses

2023 2022 2021 2020 3-Year Avg

* ETJ statistics included in total number of offenses 

98

Item 14.



Calls for Service 

The graphs below display the number of calls for service in comparison to previous months and 

the previous 2 years. The first graph is citizen-generated calls. The second graph is officer-

generated calls.  

*zone checks and foot patrols removed 

291 283
330 344

399
368 363

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Officer-Generated Calls for Service

2023 2022 3 Year Avg

720

626

724
784 789

738

883

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Citizen-Generated Calls for Service

2023 2022 3 Year Avg

99

Item 14.



Problem Locations 

The following problem locations have been identified using 12 months of calls for service and 

crime data, showing a consistent crime problem. Each month, these locations are evaluated 

based off the crime and disorder the assignee was tasked to handle. Problem locations are 

evaluated until deemed successful.  

1. Sabal Point Apartments 

 

Problem 

Assigned 

Verbal Domestics 

Problem 

Assigned 

% Change: 66.67% 

0

1

5

3 3

1 1 1

0 0

1 1

0

4 4

6

2 2

4

3

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

C
ri

m
e 

C
o

u
n

t

Burglaries, Motor Vehicle Thefts, and Theft from Vehicles 

2

4

5

1

2 2

3 3

1

4

2

1 1

2

5

0

2

3 3

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

C
ri

m
e 

C
o

u
n

t

% Change: -22.73% 

Verbal Domestics 

* top chart: data pulled from RMS by locations containing “sabal”; offense code equal to 220, 240, or 23F; unfounded removed 
*bottom chart: data pulled from RMS by locations containing “sabal”; offense description containing “domestic”; unfounded removed 

Problem 

Assigned 

Problem 

Assigned 

100

Item 14.



Problem Area 

The problem area is Carolina Place Mall. It was identified using 12 months of calls for service and crime 

data, showing a consistent crime problem. Each month, the evaluation is based off the crime and 

disorder the assignee was tasked to handle. Since a problem area has more crime and disorder than a 

problem location, the evaluation is broken down into several charts.  

Carolina Place Mall 

1. Citizen-Generated Calls for Service 

2. Group A Offenses 

33

20

33
31

30
29

34

24
25

27

20
22

31

24

20

14

40

27
26

25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

C
ri

m
e 

C
o

u
n

t

67

44

68

57

63 63

49

58

48

61 60

53

67

49

40

48

68

56

39
43

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

C
al

l C
o

u
n

t

Problem 

Assigned 

Problem 

Assigned 

% Change: -12.58% 

% Change: -11.54% 

*top chart: data pulled from CAD by locations containing “11001, 11009, 11017, 11033, 11025, 11041, 11049, 11055, 11059, 11067”; includes “how received” of 911, phone, walk-in, computer, and blanks; 

unfounded removed 

*bottom chart: data pulled from RMS by locations containing “11001, 11009, 11017, 11033, 11025, 11041, 11049, 11055, 11059, 11067”; offense not containing “90” in code; unfounded removed 

101

Item 14.



3. Shoplifting 

July Community Engagement 

• Monthly Chamber of Commerce Meeting 

• Monthly OSHA meeting and inspections 

• Recruiting meetings and schedules 

• Working with the Intern for her schedule and creating a program 

• Faith and Blue meeting 

• Interview for Columbian Festival 

• Getting new hires situated with HR, and the departments they work for 

• Lamplighter HOA meeting 

• Walkabout Cardinal Woods 

• Blood Drive 

• Columbian Festival 

• Recruiting  

 

Weekly meetings with Chief on progress for projects. Manage Twitter, Instagram, Facebook and 

Ring apps for the PD Recruiting has been the majority of my time as I check indeed daily and 

email candidates information to get them started. 

 

8
9

23

15
16

17 17

13

17

13

11

8

20

11
12

10

24

17

15

10

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23

C
ri

m
e 

C
o

u
n

t

% Change: 8.45% 

Problem 

Assigned 

* data pulled from RMS by locations containing “11001, 11009, 11017, 11033, 11025, 11041, 11049, 11055, 11059, 11067”; offense code equal to 23C; unfounded removed 

102

Item 14.



July Traffic Enforcement 

Traffic Enforcement Type and Dispositions 

        *Officer-generated traffic stops; unfounded removed 

Locations of Traffic Enforcement 

Enforcement Count 

Traffic Stop 194 
Citation Issued 71 
Warning 111 
Report Taken 6 

Street Name Count 

POLK ST 30 

PINEVILLE-MATTHEWS RD 29 

MAIN ST 24 

CAROLINA PLACE PKY 18 

PARK RD 11 

LANCASTER HWY 9 

TOWNE CENTRE BLVD 6 

ROCK HILL-PINEVILLE RD 5 

DOWNS CIR 5 

CENTRUM PKY 4 

CADILLAC ST 4 

CRANFORD DR 4 

JOHNSTON DR 4 

LEE ST 4 

PINEVILLE RD 3 

MEADOW CREEK LN 2 

RODNEY ST 2 

COMMERCE DR 2 

DORMAN RD 2 

JOHNSTON RD 2 

FELDFARM LN 2 

LEITNER DR 2 

I-485 INNER HWY 2 

MCCULLOUGH CLUB DR 2 

CHURCH ST 1 

SABAL PARK DR 1 

LOWRY ST 1 

WILSON GROVE RD 1 

FRANKLIN ST 1 

WINDY PINES WAY 1 

DOWNS RD 1 

KETTERING DR 1 

103

Item 14.



 

        *based on location of stop in CAD 

LYNDON STATION DR 1 

CONE AVE 1 

SABAL POINT DR 1 

AMON LN 1 

BALLANTYNE COMMONS PKWY 1 

I-485 OUTER HWY 1 

MCINTYRE RIDGE RD 1 

MCMULLEN CREEK PKY 1 

Grand Total 194 

104

Item 14.



Department Update 

To: Town Council  

From: Travis Morgan 

Date: 8/8/2023 

 

Re: Town Planning Updates 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PLANNING:  
 

Carolina Logistics: Plans and road right of way in review for approval for newly approved driveway 

and Downs Rd improvements 

Johnston Drive Part 2: Work continues on Part 2 plans and right of way 

123 Main: Vacant building will be new location for Machu Piccu restaurant 
______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

CODE ENFORCEMENT:  
 
 
  
 
 

 

Dumpster: 
725 Brian Cr 
 
 
Community Appearance/Junk Vehicle:  
IHOP 
123 Main 
103 Marine 
11415 Carolina Place 
10015 Lee 
Signs: 
Lowe’s 
9939 Lee St 
12629 Downs Cr 
Parking on Sidewalk:                                                      

Parking on the lawn: 
10020 Industrial 
9628 Industrial 
426 Park Av 
 
Commercial vehicles: 
BJ’s 
 
Temp Permit: 
Lowe’s 
 
Site Plan: 
Lowe’s x2 
Mercedes 
 
 

High Weeds and Grass/debris:               
10303 Osprey 
12727 Dorman 
321 Meyer 
123 Main  
4917 Grace view 
14026 Green Birch 
403 Dover 
523Main/109 Reid 
10201 Sam Meeks 
Parkway Crossing Townhomes 
10313 Killogrin 
10300 Osprey 
10315 Osprey 
11709 Park rd 
426 Park Av 
427 Park Av 
10222 Johnston 
8740 Pineville-Matthews 
8750 Pineville-Matthews 
309 Amon Ln 
400 Amon Ln 
300 Amon Ln 
522 Main 
Melinda Earnheart Property Dorman Rd 
12935 Dorman Rd 
11812 Carolina Place 
813 Main 
10631 Park rd 

105

Item 14.



September 
2023 

 

 
 

 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

     1 2 

       

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

 HOLIDAY      

10 11   12 13 14 15 16 

  COUNCIL 
MEETING  

6:30 PM 

    

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

      4 Miler 

@ BCCC 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 WORK SESSION 
6:00 PM 

  TELEPHONE BD 
MEETING  

3:30 PM 

  

       

       

 

106

Item 15.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of the Minutes
	Town Council Minutes 71123
	Work Session Minutes 72423

	Item 2.	Consent Agenda
	Finance Report and Notifications through 2023.6.30

	Item 3.	Consent Agenda
	RESOLUTION 2023-9 Surplus items

	Item 4.	Consent Agenda
	RESOLUTION 2023-10 for Pineville Porcupines

	Item 5.	Awards and Recognition
	Pineville Porcupines Proclamation

	Item 6.	Public Hearing
	01 Coventry Staff report vote
	02 Coventry signed application
	03 Recombination_2023-05-31
	04 Coventry prior plan 1.12.21

	Item 7.	Old Business
	Cover Memo to Council re 150th update
	150th PCS STUFFER

	Item 8.	New Business
	BA2024-1 Multi FBA.Multi Rollover POs

	Item 9.	New Business
	Lamberts Labor Contract Award - Dave Lucore

	Item 10.	New Business
	01 Coventry Staff report vote
	02 Coventry signed application
	03 Recombination_2023-05-31
	04 Coventry prior plan 1.12.21

	Item 11.	New Business
	CoverMemoTaxCollector
	Tax Collector docs

	Item 12.	New Business
	Cover Memo Reimburse Expenditure PCS bldg
	RESOLUTION 2023-11 Reimburse Expenditures for Utility Complex
	IRS Exceptions to Gen Operating Rules

	Item 13.	New Business
	Cover Memo Reimburse Expenditure Fire Department
	RESOLUTION 2023-12 Reimburse Expenditures for Fire Department
	IRS Exceptions to Gen Operating Rules

	Item 14.	Monthly Staff Reports
	PWorks Monthly Report
	Parks Rec Monthly Report
	HR Report July 2023
	PD Monthly Report
	P and Z staff update final

	Item 15.	Calendar for Council
	September Calendar

	Bottom

